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Memorandum 
 

 

June 24, 2003
 

 

To: 

Travel Management Subcommittee 

 

From: 

Anant Choudhary 




Transportation Engineer 

 

Subject: 
Description of Transportation Control Measures (TCMs) 

 
 

 

The draft Severe Area SIP for Washington DC, MD, VA approved for release for public comments by MWAQC at its May 28, 2003 meeting includes Transportation Control Measures (TCMs).  These TCMs proposed by the District of Columbia, Maryland, Virginia, and WMATA satisfy the target goal set by MWAQC.  The TCMs released for public comment include recommitted TCMs from the 1999 SIP and new TCMs.

 

The TPB staff has gathered detailed description of these TCMs, documentation of which is attached.  These measures fall in to the following general categories: additional park-and-ride lots, additional bicycle trails, lockers, and bicycle racks on buses, and vehicle technology and fuel-based emissions reductions for transit buses and other heavy-duty vehicles. 

 

The document is being distributed to the Travel Management Subcommittee for their review and comment.

Attachment: DRAFT Transportation Control Measures (TCMs) In The Severe 

Area SIP Proposed By The District of Columbia, Maryland, Virginia And WMATA- May 28, 2003
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